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(siuEj Edwardsville Bulletin
To the Faculty and S ta ff  o f  Southern Illinois University a t Edwardsville

Vol. 12, No. 17 
July 28, 1980

MEMO TO: The University Community 

FROM: Earl Lazerson

SUBJECT: Visit by Governor James R. Thompson

On Thursday, July 31 at 10:00 a.m.. Governor James R. Thompson will 
be on campus to make an announcement of major import for the University. 
His appearance is planned to coincide with the birthday of Senator 
Sam M. Vadalabene. Following the announcement, refreshments will be 
served. The assembly area for the festivities will be the Intramural 
Fields between the Bubble Gym and the Lovejoy Library Service Road.

In order that members of the University community who wish to 
attend this noteworthy occasion may have an opportunity to do so, I 
hereby authorize unit heads to excuse as many employees as may be spared 
from regular duties from 9:30 a.m. to noon on July 31. At the discretion 
of individual faculty members, classes may also be suspended during this 
period.

In the event of inclement weather, the ceremonies will take place 
in the University Center.
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